### **Public Document Pack**

Community Leadership Overview and Scrutiny Committee

3 September 2018

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE,

# HELD ON MONDAY, 3RD SEPTEMBER, 2018 AT 7.30 PM IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THORPE ROAD, WEELEY, CO16 9AJ

Present:	Councillors Land (Chairman), Bush, Chittock, Coley, Griffiths, I Henderson, Newton, Raby, Skeels Jnr and Yallop
Also Present:	Councillor McWilliams – Health and Education Portfolio Holder, Councillor Bucke.
In Attendance:	Karen Neath (Head of Leadership Support and Community) and Charlotte Cooper (Leadership Support Officer)

#### 7. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor V. Guglielmi, (with Councillor A. Coley as substitute) and Councillor A. Pemberton.

#### 8. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting of the Community Leadership Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 04 June 2018 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

#### 9. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made on this occasion.

#### 10. QUESTIONS ON NOTICE PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 37

There were none.

#### 11. PUBLIC HEALTH

Dr. Mike Gogarty, Director of Well Being, Public Health and Communities at Essex County Council, attended the meeting of the Community Leadership Overview and Scrutiny Committee to present on public health data and information relevant to the Tendring District.

The presentation included;

- Relative Contribution of the Determinants of Health
- Changes in the Percentage of People Living in 20% Most Deprived Wards Nationally
- Changes in IMD Tendring 2010 to 2015
- IMD Crime Domain Tendring
- Violent Crime (Violent Offences)
- Drug Related Street Crime in Essex
- Health and Disability Domain
- Acute Morbidity

- Life Expectancy and Mental Health
- Key Challenges Public Health Lens
- Approaches

This was then followed by a question and answer section between members of the Committee and Dr. Gogarty.

## 12. REPORT OF THE DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE - A.1. - PERFORMANCE REPORT APRIL 2018 - JUNE 2018 (QUARTER 1)

The Committee had before it a report of the Deputy Chief Executive (A.1) which sought to present the performance report 2018/19 (community leadership) for the period April – June 2018 (Quarter 1).

The Committee were made aware that the Performance Report sets out the detailed actions and targets for the delivery of the Council's priorities for the coming year that relate to our partnership and influencing work. The Report includes both the Corporate Plan and Priorities and Projects 2018/19. The indicators and projects highlighted in the report are deemed 'non measurable' as Tendring's role is that of influence only.

The committee were also aware that this report will be presented to members of Cabinet on the 14<sup>th</sup> September 2018.

Councillor Griffiths raised a concern with regards to the 'Protecting vulnerable people from hidden harms' section. Specifically, Councillor Griffiths raised concerns with the fact Tendring Council have met with Noo Yu Boxing – a programme for young people involved in gangs and high level ASB, believing that engaging young people in boxing would cause more problems rather than solve them. The Head of Leadership Support and Community undertook to try to ascertain some statistics to support the role of this programme.

Councillor Henderson also raised concerns with the fact that all current positions are currently marked as 'on-going', many could be providing more information on where we currently stand. The Head of Leadership Support and Community undertook to review this before the next performance report is produced.

#### 13. SCRUTINY OF PROPOSED DECISIONS

Pursuant to the provisions of Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 13, the Committee had before it the Scrutiny of Proposed decisions.

One decision was put before the Committee; Garden Communities required the approval of an Interim Business Plan and Financial Procedure Rules for North Essex Garden Communities Limited.

The Head of Leadership Support and Community undertook to ascertain the role that the Community Leadership Overview and scrutiny committee can play in scrutinising this forthcoming decision.

#### 14. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS FOR THE DECEMBER MEETING

The Committee gave due consideration to the speakers / topics in relation to health and well-being to be considered at the next meeting of the Committee, due to be held on 03 December 2018.

It was **RESOLVED** that:-

Open Road to be invited to attend this meeting.

Representatives from Tendring District Council's housing department to be invited to attend this meeting.

Councillor Land also indicated that a further meeting of the committee would be programmed in October, to discuss further issues.

The meeting was declared closed at 9.30 pm

Chairman

